
! !<b\/6} ~b)(6) 
From: rD)(o) 

~-----;::::=========::::;;::::====::::;-::::=:------~ 
ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) !lbl/6l I b 6 

b<6) 

To: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/14 07:32: 12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I'll handle. JJ asked me to send her the latest so she can send to Chiefs of Staff of outstanding 
Components. 

Respectfully, 

~ 

DHS-HQ ESEC 
Internal Team Lead 
Desk: !(b)(6) I 
Cell: !(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 7:25 AM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ,.....l(b-)(6_) _________ __,I Schuster, Ronald 

(b)(6) b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison (b)(6) O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) :=::==========,---' I BRAUN, JACOB 
l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, GUSTAV l(b)(6) I 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ..... l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: Re: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Thanks, MEC. We would like to move this to Sl ASAP today. 

From: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN "'"l(b"'"')(6 __ ) _________ __, 

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2022 10:45:54 AM 
To: Schuster, Ronald l(b)(6) l(b)(6) ,..._~============ ___ ..__ _________ __, 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) :=::==========,---' 
l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMI DT, GUSTAV l(b)(6) 

I BRAUN, JACOB 

I 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) 
l._(b_)(6_) _________ _.I ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __,I CALLAHAN, MARY 
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rb )(5) I lfb\/6) , liliilliIJ 
From: 11'--(b-'-')(6 ..... ) ______ __, __________________ __. 

I'll handle 

(b)(6) 

ESEC-Internal Liaison l(b)(6) 
To: l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

U/b\/6\ 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/14 08:20:48 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ._l(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:18 AM 

..,,.T.,..::o,.,..: ..:..U..:.LL=-O---A..:.., __ IS---A-=B-=E..:.LLA~l(=b)=(6=) =======,-,I Schuster, Ronald ._l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 
~b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Jul iana l(b)(6) ::==========,---' 
l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, GUSTAVl(b)(6) 

I BRAUN, JACOB 

I 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ._l(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Sure. ESEC - any response from the operational components that previously had not seen the Charter? 

Mary Ellen Callahan 
Chief of Staff, Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA ._l(b __ )(6 __ ) _______ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 7:25 AM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN """l(b.,....,)(6.,.,..)------------,1 Schuster, Ronald 
(b)(6) b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison (b)(6) O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) 
l:=(b==)(6==) = = =====:;-1 S_E_Y_.LER-SCH MIDT, GUST AV l(b)(6) 

BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) 

I BRAUN, JACOB 

I 
l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Re: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Thanks, MEC. We wou ld like to move this to Sl ASAP today. 
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From: l'-'f~)"'-'(~)'----------r-----------------' 
ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) 

To: b 6 
(b)(6) 

!lbl/6l 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/14 08:21 : 13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Never mind! 

._l(b_)(6_) _ _.I l._(b_)(6_) __ _. 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!{bl(6) I (d) !{b)(6) I (c) 

l(b)(6) 

From: l(b)(6) I !{b)(6) 1._l(b_)(6_) ________ ___, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:21 AM 
To: ESEC-lnternal Liaison ,....l(b-)(6_) __________ _, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Got it 

._l(b;....)(6~) _ _.I l._(b_)(6_) __ _. 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!{b)(6) I (d) !{b)(6) I (c) 

l(b)(6) 

From: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:18 AM 

I b 6 

To: ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I Schuster, Ronald l~(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 
l(b)(6) I !{b)(6) I l"'"(b.,..,,)(6,.,..!) = =======;--' 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB 
:=:l(b==)(6==)=======:;-1 S_E_Y_.LER-SCHMIDT, GUSTAV l(b)(6) I 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) I l(b)(6)=;"';:1 .... l<=b=)={6":.,=)~~=-=-~=-=-:;-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_,--' 
l;,,..(b-,--)(6;..):..:..:..:~.::.:..:~;_:_:=======1·c-A-L-LA_H_A_N_,_M__.ARY ELLEN .... l(b""'")(6-"-) _________ _.. 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Sure. ESEC - any response from the operational components that previously had not seen the Charter? 
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ESEC Action Type 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

White House Material< 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

1 of 3 

Title 

b)(5) 

Signatory Level Lead 
Component 

DHS-001 -02015-001244 

Counselor(s) Due Date Time Due To Who Tracker Status 

-

-

2/16/2022 b)(S) 

12:00:00 A 

2/15/2022 
6:00:00 P 

2/15/2022 
6:00:00 P 

1/12/2022 
5:00:00 P 

2/3/2022 
12:00:00 A 

12/16/2021 
5:00:00 P 

2/14/2022 10:31 :30 AM 



Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

Internal Actions 

2 of 3 

b)(5) 

Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter 

b)(5) 

S1 CBP 

DHS-001 -02015-001245 

Sam 
Vinograd 

3/1/2022 b)(S) 

5:00:00 Pfl. 

2/22/2022 
12:00:00 At,. 

2/1 8/2022 
5:00:00 Ptv 

2/18/2022 Other 
12:00:00 AM 

2/4/202 
12:00:00 A 

2/4/202 
12:00:00 A 

2/4/202 
12:00:00 A 

1/21 /202 
5:00:00 P 

1/14/202 
10:00:00 A 

b)(5) 

With Components 

2/14/2022 10:31 :30 AM 



(b)(5) 

Internal Actions 

-
Internal Actions 

-
External Actions 

3 of 3 
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(b)(5) 

1/14/202: 
12:00:00 A1 

12/27/202 
5:00:00 Pl 

9/10/202 
12:00:00 Al 

2/14/2022 10:31 :30 AM 



I M! lrb)(6) Hlb)/6\ lkliilliIJ 
From: l'--~-'-')(6 ..... 

6
) ______ ---.-___________________ ____, 

SIKORSKY], LUCIAN l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l!/bl/6) 

S b• ct· RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 
u Je · 1226303) 

Date: 2022/02/14 16:33:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Actua lly, you didn't but thanks anyways@ 

From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l~(b_)(6_) ________ _ 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:32 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,,..(b.,...,,)(6,.,...)----------,1 FAUSETT, ANDREW 

l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I PLCY 
EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick ,.,,..l(b.,..,.)(6~);.__=========;l;:::l(b=)(:;=6) 1@1@1 
l:=(b==)(6=) ======~l(;;=b)=(6::::) ::::::;;====;:=,;==;=:========;--'I l(b)(6) I lilil@J 
l(b)(6) I~ M l._(b'---)(6"'"") --;::=:::;=======..:I K.:.:o:..::.z.=.:eyc..'...., .::.El:.:.:iz:..::.ab::..:e:..::t .:..:.h __ __, 
l:=(b=)(6::::::)=========-=:::;1 Zhang,J immy ~l(b_)(6_) ______________ ~ 

@~) I 
Subject: RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

(WF 1226303) 

+ CTET Director~~ who I accidentally left off my last reply. Apologies, mJ 

From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:31 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,,..(b.,...,,)(6,.,...)----------,1 FAUSETT, ANDREW 

l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I PLCY 
EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) 
l,.,,..(b.,...,,)(6,.,....) ---========;l;;=l(b=)(::::6)===-,1 l!fil®] l(b)(6) I~ llliIBII 
:(b:)(6:);;:::::::::==========:::;=i'mK:f7o~z:..;:;e-'-'-"E::;.;..li;,;;:.za;::.;b;:..;e:..;;t:h:(=b--)===( __ 6=)_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_ =_:_ =_ =_ =-_:=_ =_:_ =;-,, Zhang, Jimmy 
l(b)(6) I (0)(6) 

Subject: RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

(WF 1226303) 

Sam -

We have reviewed and adjudicated all add it ional inputs and ed its. The package is now ready for your 

review/approval. You can use this link to access the updated SharePoint documents, including the 

Charter and Playbook. 
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° Folder icon rb}(B} 

(b}(6} 

Andy-

We understand that Jen D. may re-clear the revised package for OGC, so flagging for your situational 
awareness. 

Kudos to CTET for the super quick turn - especially Liz, Jimmy, and E:J- and also, Andy's expertise on 
behalf of OGC. 

Best, 
Lucian 

From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: l(b}(6} I lili:R[] l(b}(6} I PLCY EXEC SEC l(b}(6} I VINOGRAD, ;:::::::.:=..!:=========::!..., 
SAMANTHA l(b}(6} I Gil mer, Chadwick .... l(b_}(6_} ________ __.I 
FALCON, ERIC l(b}(6} ,...___=======:!...------, 
Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b}(6} I Zhang, Jimmy l(b}(6} /===========:!...--. 
FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b}(6} I Chalkley, Marie .... l(b_}(6_} ________ __, 
Subject: RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
{WF 1226303) 

Thanks so much. We will take it from here and circle back with a response as soon as possible. 

Best, 
Lucian 

From: l(b}(6} l liliIBJ .... l(b_}(6_} _______ ...., 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:06 PM 
To: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b}(6} I PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_}(6_} ______ _.. 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b}(6} I Gilmer, Chadwick 
l(b}(6} I FALCON, ERIC l(b}(6} I 
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

Lucian, 

You shou ld now see two documents in the folder, one for the consolidated responses for the 

Charterfb}(5} Fnd one for thefb}(5} ~o adj udicate: 
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1. • Please respond to each comment bubble by replying directly on how we adjudicated. 

2. • If you adjust t ext, please do so in track changes. 

3. • Please retain all track changes for version control and ease of a subsequent review. 

4. • Ensu re no concerns with the red li ne edits. 

° Folder icon rl(b)(B) 

Thanks, 

m 
From : l(b )(6) I llli.:IBJ 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:54 PM 

To: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l.,(b==)(6==)=========::::::::!-,I PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b"--)(6..;..) _______ __, 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I Gi lmer, Chadwick 

l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) 

FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie :=l(b=)(6==)========:!--. 

Subject: RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

(WF 1226303) 

Hi Lucian, 

Give me 10 minutes and I' ll consolidate the su bmissions so you can review one of each 

document. 

Thanks, 

m 
From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:45 PM 

To: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
,....;:_--=-=----=---~~-========.-----' 
l~(b=)(6=)=======:;---'I Gilmer, Chadwick .._l(b_)(6_) ________ __.I FALCON, ERIC 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) 
.===========~!..::-~· ,.!...!::========;--' 

FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l!fil®J l(b)(6) I Chalk ley, 
Marie l._(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Subject: RE: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

{WF 1226303) 

Chad, 

Can you clarify what needs to be adjudicated and/or provide a consolidated version to help us with an 

exped ited review? 

Thanks, 
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Lucian 

From: PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:43 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA .... l(b-)(6_) _________ ___,I Gilmer, Chadwick 

l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I .-===========::::;-;:::!.,__-----!:; ,..!.-!::========:;-' 
FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lilil@I l(b)(6) I Chalkley, 
Marie l._(b_)(6_) ________ _., 

Subject: Re: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
(WF 1226303) 

Hi Sam - I suspect we would have to get his review and both Jen's and his signatures. I wasn't involved 
in that process and hope Eric can weigh in. I'm happy to help where I can. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ __, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:38:47 PM 

To: Gilmer, Chadwic ..... k.J:l(=b)=(6=) ========-__.I FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ __, 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Kozey, El izabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, ...-:--=----== ======::::;-;::==:::;' 
Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I liliiN] :.-----=========;-----' l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) ________ _., 

Subject: RE : ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
(WF 1226303) 

Chad-thank you. 

OGC wi ll likely need to review as well (Jen D) . Does Rob want to review the changes? 

Sam 

From: Gi lmer, Chadwick .... l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN .... l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Kozey, El izabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, ....----========::::;-;::==:::;' 
Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I liliiNJ :.-----== =======;-----' 
l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) ________ _., 

Subject: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Boa rd Charter 
(WF 1226303) 

Hi Sam, Lucian, and Eric-

On February 1, 2022, we routed the subject package to ESEC for Sl's review. ESEC f irst moved the 
package to 52 and his office directed that the package be routed to USCIS, USSS, USCG, ICE, TSA, and 
FLETC for additional review. 
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ESEC has now passed back edits from ICE, TSA, and USCIS. They have indicated that DCOS Ulloa requests 
th is package later today. I wou ld appreciate your review of the edits soonest. Thank you, 

° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Chad Gilmer 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
and Director, Executive Secretariat 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(o) !lb\/6\ I 
(r) !<b\/6\ 

JWICS: l~(b_)(6_) ----~ 

From:l(b)(6) l lllii!fil~l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC'i=l(b=)(==6)=======:!..-..,I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabe~th1 lr=(b==)(6==)=========-. 

Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: UPDATED -- [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter {WF 
1226303) 

Er ic - As discussed, updating the table below. Only outstanding response is CISA, which I j ust 

checked IQ and did not see a response . 

CBP- 1/12 
b)(5) 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 

MGMT 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T - 1/12 

From: l(b)(6) I lllii!fil 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 

'.==========---. 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC 1'-;:(b=)(6=)========1!....:G--il __ m__:e_,;r, Chadwick .... l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, El izabeth 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

The Disinformation Governance Board 

b)(5) 
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Page 13 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -02015-001253 



Page 14 

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
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VIN0GRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 1 l(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)----------.---------------------' 

To: ~~lrnl 
kb)(6) 

I !/h\/R\ 

SIK0RSKYJ LUOAN b 6 

(b)(6) 
CC: SNYDER NATHANIEL (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

ll(b)(6) il(b)(6) I 
! 

Sub"ect· RE: For Sam - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance 
1 • Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/02/14 17:34:07 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

BTW off the record Jen is comfortable with the change just don't know if she needs to resign 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 5:25 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !<b}(6} I ""l(b.,..,)(=6)---------------, 

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
l,.,:..(b.:...,.)(6;..) ___:____:__.:..:.......:....:_~====;----------' 

Subject: RE: For Sam - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

l(b)(6) I and Milton -

Thank you. 

Can you and Milton please work together on the following}b)(S) 
b)(5) 

Concurrently, l(b)(6) I can you please ask PLCY ExecSec how they want to go about getting Jen 
Daskal's approval on the revised charter and add it ion of TSA, ICE, USCIS, USSS, USCG as board members? 

We need to get this in front of Rob tonight. 

Sam 

From: -l(b~)(6~) ______ ~1 !=(b,.)(6,.,._l _ ___.I l.._(b_)(6_) ____________ ___. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:41 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1..-(b-)(6_) _________ _,I 
Cc: SIKORSKVJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

DHS-001 -02015-001256 



l(b)(6) 

Subject: For Sam - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance 

Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

H Sam, delighted to send you these documents that Lucian cleared at the DAS level and are ready for 

your review and clearance. 

The full folder is here: ° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Best regards, 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I (she/her/hers) 
Executive Assistant to John Picarelli, Timekeeper, COR 
Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships/CP3 
Cell: l(b)(6) I 
www.DHS.gov/CP3 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:38 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !{b)(6) I ,.,,.l(b.,...,)(6,..,..)--------------,1 SIKORSKYJ, 

LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board 

Charter (WF 1226303) 

l(b)(6) 1- th is is a priority for today. 

I will need an adjudicated vers ion ready for my and Jen Daskal's review by 5PM thank you. 

Sam 

From: Gilmer, Chadwick ~l(b_)(_6) _________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ~l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Kozey, El izabeth l(b)(6) I Zhang, 
Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l.,,..(b.,...,,)(6,.,..) ___!=======::;;I l;::::(b==)(6=) =,-I lifil@J 

l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 1:(b=)(6=)====~=============-.::;---~ 
Subject: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

(WF 1226303) 

Hi Sam, Lucian, and Eric-

On February 1, 2022, we routed the subject package to ESEC for Sl's review. ESEC first moved the 

package to 52 and his office directed that the package be routed to USCIS, USSS, USCG, ICE, TSA, and 

FLETC for additional review. 

ESEC has now passed back edits from ICE, TSA, and USCIS. They have indicated that DCOS Ulloa requests 

this package later today. I would appreciate your review of the edits soonest. Thank you, 
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Chad Gilmer 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
and Director, Executive Secretariat 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(o) !<b\/6\ I 
(c.) !<b\/6\ 

JWICS: l~(b_)(6_) ----~ 

From:l(b)(6) lllliIT[]~l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC'i=l(b=)(==6)=======:!--il Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabe~th-;l;:::(b==)(6==)========---. 

Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: UPDATED -- [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 

1226303) 

Eric - As discussed, updating the table below. Only outstanding response is CISA, which I just 

checked IQ and did not see a response . 

(b)(5) 
CBP- 1/12 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 

MGMT 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T-1/12 

From : l(b )(6) I llliIT[] 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC'i=l(b=)(::;6)=======:!.._,I Gilmer, Chadwick ._l(b"'"")(6-'-) ________ _, 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, El izabeth 

l:,:::(b==)(6=)=========-_,I Zhang, Jimmy ._l(b"'"")(6-'-) _______ __.I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 
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b)(5) 

UNCLASS IFrED//FOR O FlCIAL US E ONLY 
PRE-DECISIONAL/DELIB RATIVE 

The Disinformation Governance Board 
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Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -02015-001261 



Page 22 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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itr~ l kfilw01/b)(6) U/h\/R\ 

From: l'-'f~)"'-'(~)'----------r-----------------' 
ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: UPDATED -- Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/02/15 09:56: 17 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it 

..... l(b_)(6_) _ __.I l ..... (b_)(6_) __ __. 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!<bl(6) I (d} !<bl(6) I (c} 
l(b)(6) 

l'.b)(6) From: ..... _____________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:55 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I ESEC-lnternal Liaison <ESEC-
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick .... l(b_)(_6) _________ _, 

Subject: UPDATED -- Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package (WF 1226303) 

ESEC, 

Updated playbook attached, please use this version to move forward. This has also been 
uploaded to IQ. As stated below, no update to the memo or charter. 

Thank you, 

~ 
From: PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:11 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I ESEC-lnternal Liaison ..... fb_l (6_l _ __. 

l(b)(6) 

Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) fbl(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package (WF 1226303) 

Good morning, 

Clean version attached. 
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Regards, 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I ITIL ® v3 
Office of Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Cell : l(b)(6) I 

From: PLCY EXEC SEC l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:59 AM 
To: ESEC-lnternal Liaison """l(b.,...,)(6.,..,.)-----------,1 

Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick ~l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
l(b)(6) llml,.,,.(b.,.,.,)(6~)=======:;-~ 

Subject: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package (WF 1226303) 

Good morning, 

Apologies for sending this via email. Please see the attached playbook for WF 1226303, I'm 
currently unable to upload the file to IQ. 

Per U/S Silvers there are no changes to the memo or charter. 

Regards, 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I ITIL ® v3 
Office of Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Cell: l(b)(6) I 

It ½6\ I kJii@7 i,, \(6) !libllil t b 1161 
Sender: 1--f~-}(~,....)------~---------------~ 

ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) b)(6) 

Recipient: l::'b~6:::-:---------,...-------------------=b\""'/6"-\ __, 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/15 09:56: 15 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/15 09:56: 17 
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F • VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) il(b)(6) 
rom. l(b)(6) 

..,__ -'---'--'----.=-.::::.::::.::::.:::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::===-=----~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~------------' 
Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) ll<bl/6\ 

To: l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Date: 2022/02/15 13: 11:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks, Marie. I will ask Milton to find t ime for us. 

~ whatever you like. 

From: Chalkley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) _________ _.I 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:01 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,...(b-)(6_) _________ ___ 

Subject: RE : Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

HappytochatbutlsupporJ~'.b_)(_5) ___________ __, 

Marie Cha lkley 
.._l(b_)(6_) _____ __.I 1 (O) ~'-(b)_(6_) __ __,l (M)l(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ _____, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:53 PM 
To: Chalkley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) _________ _. 

Subject: FW: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

I will setup time to speak w ith Chad - let me know if you would like to join. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:52 PM 
To: Gilmer, Chadwick ~l(b_)(_6) _________ _.I Chalkley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Chad-
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b)(5) 

Sam 

From: Gi lmer, Chadwick .... l(b_)(_6) _________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, .... 20_2_2_1_2_:_44_ P_M _______ -,,.::-;-;;:,;--------------, 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) jt0)(6) 

l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) '-;:::===========---. 
DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) ;..:.__:,_...:....!:=======,-----' 
rb)(6) 1(b)(6) 1 PLCY EXEC SEC 1 ...... (b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

PLCY ExecSec routed this to ESEC earlier th is morn ing, after many delays in correcting the versions as 

these were not worked on our SharePoint and conta ined formatting errors that we were unable to 
immediately identify and correct. 

° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Please let us know if you shou ld req ui re add itional assistance. And, if additional updates are required 

please use the versions at the shared link. 

Chad Gilmer 
Depuh; Chief of Staff 
and Director, Executive Secretariat 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U . D Homeland SecurihJ 
( b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:39 PM 
To: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) lj(b)(6) t)(6) I Gilmer, 
Chadwick (b)(6) PLCY EXEC~S=-=E=-=C,.,..,l(b,..,.)(=6),---1=======,-I ---

C (b)(B) l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, 
L ~--------~1~AS_K_A_L_, J_E_N_N-IF_E_R;:=l(b=)(:::::::6)=======~1 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Confirm ing rece ipt - thanks. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:04 PM 
To: Marie Cha i kley l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) l(b)(B) 

1-(b_)(6_) ________ 1 Gilmer, Chadwick-l(b_)(6_) ________ ~1 PLCY EXEC SEC 

DHS-001 -02015-001266 



l(b)(6) 

Cc: b)(6) SIKORSKYJ, 

LUCIAN l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENN IFER ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __.I 
Subject: FW: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Good evening -

Per the below I wi ll defer to PLCY EXECSEC to take things from here. 

b)(5) 

2. •Ont e pay oo , I recommen swapping out w it t e attac e . I incorporate e its on 

version of the playbook in the package onto this more updated version . 

3. • Liz/ Lucian let's consider th is draft our most up to date ve rsion for internal pu rposes 

Please let me know how else I can assist. 

Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ,....l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 9:59 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ _,I DASKAL, JENNIFER 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I Gi l mer, Chadwick l(b)(6) ,-----!=========;------' 
*b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l._(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

BURRIESCI, KELLI Al'Jl'J l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE : Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Thank you, Sam. 

Please submit the original charter back to the FoJ(b)(S) 
b)(5) 

Defe r to you on the play book to include - recommend the most up to date one . Thank you. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8 :38 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) ,.....!::=========:..... '.===========--. ~c: Chalkley. Marie l(b)(6) I Gi lmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) ~)(B) I SI KORSKYJ, LUCIAN i=(b=)(6=) ==~==::::::::::::;------" 
BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package 

Good even ing -
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(b)(5); (b)(?)(E) 

UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 
Pre-Decisional//Deliberative// Attorney-Work Product 

DHS AUTHORITIES IN THE MDM SPACE 

UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 
Pre-Decisional/ /Deliberative// Attorney-Work Product 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) ; (b )(7)(E) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) ; (b )(7)(E) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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From: 

rb)(6) 

ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) 
To: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

!lbl/6l 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/17 14:59:06 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it 

urnce or the Execunve Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

rb)(6) td](b)(6) l(c) 
l(b)(6) 

From: Schuster, Ronald l._(b_)(6_) _________ _. 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:58 PM 

I b 6 

To:(b) (6) l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 

b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I Fauquet, Stephanie 
~I =========='1 (b)(6) _ 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB 
l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, GUSr:,-T,,,,AV,.,......(b_)(6_) ___ ~--------' 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) I b)(B) 
l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KR~IS-TI-E ... (b-)(-6)------------. Wales, 

Brandon l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ____. 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

S2 cleared this package. Thanks. 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 

Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) ~::,:) 

From: r ..... b_)(6_l ________________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:09 AM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ...... l(b-)(6_) ___________ 1 ULLOA, !SABELLA 

l(b)(6) I Fauquet, Stephanie l._(b_)(6_) __________ __,I Schuster, Ronald 
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Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/17 14:00:13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good afternoon. 

~b)(5) I 
..,_1-,--...,..,......,....,......,,_,...,.......,.....,....-,-,----------------'Per Ron, it is with 52 and they hope to clear 
it by the end of the day. 

See attached. 

Kim 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA '""'l(b-"-)(6....;.) _______ __, 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:55 PM 
To: SHAH, SARASWATI l(b)(6) 
Cc: O'CONNOR, KIMBER"'-L'""'Y;::l(b=)(:::::6)========---, 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Kim - is this ready to go? r-b-)(5_)---------~ 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:51 PM 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLA -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: FW: Clearance Req uest : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

MOM memo 

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:40 PM 
To: SHAH, SARASWATI l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

From: fb )(6) ll(b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:09 AM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ,.,,..l(b.,..,.)(6,.,..)----------,1 ULLOA, !SABELLA 

l(b)(6) I Fauquet, Stephanie 1-(b_)(6_) __________ ~1 Schuster, Ronald 
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I lrb\/6) From,~;,~; 
~-----;::::=========::::;;::::====::::;-::::=:------~ 
ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) !lbl/6\ I b 6 

To: b 6 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/24 15:52: 46 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I' ll check with Tim/ Sam about the playbook. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ..__l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Blackwell, Jul iana (b)(6) Schuster Rona ld 
(b)(6) (b)(5) CALLAHAN, MARY 

ELLEN .... l(b_)(6_) ____ --;:::=====::!.-I F--a_u_:.!q_u..:...et..:...1 _St--e.!..p_h __ an__;,ie..__l(b_)(6_) _________ __.I 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 
GUSTAV l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
~ -----==========:;-------' 
l::=(b=)(6=)==========1_B_R_O_O_KS~,__,REBECCAl ..... (b_)(6_) ___________ __. 
~b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
1;;::Rb:;-;:)(6;-;-)-----------,...I W...,..,..a1=e..,...s,...,.B...,.1randon l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 

,.....:..;-..!:========.-----' 
l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I SHAH, SARASWATI 
::=:=========.-' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

The attached is good to go to Sl . Please package for him today. Please also check to ensure that the 
attachment w ith the Ukraine playbook is the most current version -Tim and/or Sam, can confirm . Thank 
you . 

Isa 

From: Blackwell, Jul iana l..__(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:26 PM 

,..,,.r..,..,o=:--U_L_LO..:...A_.:,_:l..:...SA_B_E_L_LA-=l(b=)(6=)=========-I S.:...,chuster, Ronald l..__(b_)(6_) ________ __. 
IM(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
L<7r:-(b~)(6:::':")-----------,l,_F.,...a_u_q-ue_t_, .,..St_e_p,,_h-1an ie l(b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 
GUSTAVl(b)(6) I BROOKS, REBECCA ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 
j,..,,.~b.,..,,)(6,,,...)_.!=:=============--.1 CANEGALLO, KR ISTIE 

l::=(b=)(6=)===========,--'I Wales, Brandon ..__l(b_)(_6) _________ __,I Chalk ley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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Attached for your review and clearance, please find a memo and attachments regarding the 
Disinformation Governance Board Charter. 

These documents were drafted by PLCY and OGC for Sl's signature and they have been cleared by: 

• • PRIV (CPO Dupree) - 1/11/22 

• • CBP (DCOS Schorr) -1/12/22 

• • CRCL (COS Abdelal!) - 1/12/22 

• • FEMA (COS Coen)-1/12/22 

• • OPA (DAS Bernstein) - 1/12/22 

• • S& T (ACOS Mcentee) - 1/12/22 

• • MGMT (DCOS Clayton) - 1/13/22 

• • l&A (ACOS Luke)-1/14/22 

• • CISA (COS) - 1/21/22 

• • DCOS Callahan - 2/17 /22 

• • 52 - 2/17/22 

Sam Vinograd says she has already reviewed in her PLCY capacity. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ~l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:21 PM 
To: Schuster, Ronald (b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~1 Fauquet, 
-St_e_p-ha- n-ie-lr=(b=)(6==)======-----=-,I 

Cc: ESEC-1 n-te_r_n_a_l L-ia- is_o_n'l(==b)==(6=) =====------,1 O'CONNOR, KIM BER LY 

l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) 
:=l(b==)(6==) =======:;-1 S- E-Y~LER-SCH MIDT, GUST AV l(b)(6) 

I BRAUN, JACOB 

I 
BROOKS, REBECCA l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I Wales, 
Brandon l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Mari~e;::l(b=)(==6)=========::::;-" 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Thank you. ESEC - can you circulate final here? 

From: Schuster, Ronald 1-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: (b)(6) CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
(b)(6) ULLOA, !SABELLA (b)(6) Fauquet, Stephanie 
l:=(b=)(6==)===========,'1 ~-------~ 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) 
l:=(b==)(6==) =======:;-1 S- E-Y~LER-SCH Ml DT, GUST AV l(b)(6) 

I BRAUN, JACOB 

I 
BROOKS, REBECCA (b)(6) 
(b)(6) Wales, ~----------~ (b)(6) 
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Brandon l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie .... l(b_)(_6) _________ __. 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

S2 cleared this package. Thanks. 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 

□Homeland Security 
desk} 
cell} 

From1...l(b-)(_6) ______ __J~-)(_6) _________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:09 AM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLE N .-l(b-)(6_) _________ ....,I ULLOA, !SABELLA 

l(b)(6) I Fauquet, Stephanie ._l(b_)(6_) __________ _.I Schuster, Ronald 

@~) I 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) ::=:==========,---' I BRAUN, JACOB 
l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, GUSTAV l(b)(6) I 
BROOKS, REBECCA (b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I Wales, .......,= ========== ..... Brandon l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Good morning all, 

ESECjust received the attached updated clean ve rsion of the playback. Per PLCY, there are sti ll no 
changes to the memo or charter. 

Please let us know if there is anything else we can do to assist. 

Warm regards, 

0 ffice of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

"'i=l(b)=(6=) ===-l_(ct"'--fb_)(6_) -~--.1l (c) 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l._(b_)(6_) _________ __.I Blackwell, Ju liana l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___,I BRAUN, JACOB 
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Packaged for Sl 

Status WF# ES# From Subject Status Date Final Due Sig. Level Team Notes 

b)(5) 
fb )(6) I (b)(5) 

Packaged fo r 51 1222969 21-4624 Wri tes regarding TIiie 42 1/4/2022 External 

Packaged fo r 51 1223406 21-4688 Rep. Stefan ik 
Writes to exp ress concern over the recent report that an i ll ega l immigrant was cha rged with murder in 

Jacksonville, Flori da. after pos ing as an unaccompanied minor to enter the U.S. 
1/24/2022 Externa l 

Packaged fo r 51 1224455 21-6100 Sen. Johnson Writes request ing data on DHS's wo rkforce rega rding te lework. 1/26/2022 Externa l 

Packaged for 51 1222289 21-3724 Chai rma n Peters 
Writes request ing document product ion on the department's exist ing guide lines to detect and prevent 

2/2/2022 External 
domestic terrori st threats through social med ia. 

Packaged fo r 51 1221022 21-3946 Sen. Warner +1 Wri te regarding Virgin ia sta te coord inat ion w ith Operat ion Allies Welcome. 2/9/2022 External 

Packaged for 51 1221939 21-3743 Sen. Ern st Writes requesting DHS halt operations surrounding DAW, to exclude SIV holders. 2/23/2022 External 
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Packaged for DCOS/COS 

Status WF# ES# From Subject Status Date Final Due Sig Level Team I Notes 

b)(5) 
Packaged for W ri te urging DHS to consi der admin istrative actions to provide protections for young peop le who (b)(5) 

DCOS/COS 
1217797 21-2052 Rep. Ross 

have grown up in th e US as dependents of nonimmigrant visa ho lders. 
7/26/2021 Externa l 

Packaged for 
1218933 21-2098 l(b)(6) I Writes offering the assistance of Save the Chi ldren in bui lding the 

9/28/2021 Externa l 
DCOS/COS capacity of loca l shelters and socia l service agenc ies at t he U.S. southern border. 

Packaged for 
1219411 21-2089 Sen. Tester 

Writes urging CBP to encourage participat ion in the Department of Defense's (DOD) Sk illBridge 
10/20/2021 Externa l 

DCOS/COS program. 

Packaged for 
1211675 21-1010 Sen.Young 

Writes regarding t hat adversaries may seek to exploit the fact that CBP and ICE agents are 
10/26/2021 External 

DCOS/COS being overwhelmed due to the border crisis. 

Packaged for 
1212442 21-1277 Rep. Tiffany Writes with multip le quest ions concerning t he crisis at the Southern Border. 12/ 14/2021 External 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1212961 21-1402 Sen. Menendez 

Writes to urge the DH$ to take additional steps to ensure federal law enforcement agencies are in 
11/19/2021 External 

DCOS/COS fu ll compliance with the Lau ten berg Amendment 

Packaged for 
1219885 21-1480 ~b)(6) I Writes regard ing reports t hat USBP is re leas ing peop le with positive COVID test results 12/30/2021 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1220382 21-3286 Rep. Espaillat Wr ite to urge DHS to designate TPS for Afghan nationals w ithin the United States. 1/19/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
Counci l on 

Response to the Council on American- Islamic Relations rega rd ing concerns with the announcement 
1222796 21-4616 American-Islamic 1/21/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 
Relat ions 

of the Law Enforcement Coord ination Council. 

1221865 21-3740 Sen. Pad illa 

Packaged for 
1223195 21-4682 Rep. Tiaib 

DCOS/COS 
1220167 21-3262 M ikie Sherril l W rite regarding humanitarian pa ro le for Afghan evacuees. 1/26/2022 Externa l 

1220206 21-3258 Esther Brimm er 

1222391 21-3796 Danillo Sena 

1220676 21-3928 Rep. Bera 
Packaged for 1221191 21-3954 Rep. Correa 

Write regarding the administration 's plan for resettling Afghan refugees. 1/26/2022 Externa l 
DCOS/COS 1222116 21-3790 Sen. Blackburn 

1220846 21-3905 Rep. Connol ly 

Packaged for 
1211834 21-0867 Sen. Blackburn 

W rites regarding a $86.9 mill ion contract that ICE awarded to the Texas-based nonprofit Endeavors 
1/26/2022 External 

DCOS/COS to house about 1,200 immigrants in hote l rooms . 

Packaged for 
1220544 21-1258 Cha irman Peters Writes rega rding SIV applicant screening for Afghan nat iona ls. 1/20/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1214697 21-1286 Chai rman Raskin 

Oversight request regard ing how OHS evaluated the dangers associated with militia violent 
1/28/2022 External 

DCOS/COS extremists prior to the January 6, 2021 insurrection at the U.S. Cap itol. 

Packaged for 
1220207 21-3259 Rep. Posey 

Wr ites asking OHS to secure our border from any ind ividua l who would seek to bring harm to the 
2/9/2022 External 

DCOS/COS Amer ican peop le. 

Packaged for 
1225815 22-0004 Rep. Rosen 

Request that OHS include $10,000,000 for CISA's Cybersecurity Education and Tra ining Assistance 
2/9/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS Program (CET AP ) in the President's Budget request for FY23. 

Packaged for 
1222126 22-3985 Sen. Markey 

Writes urging multiple departments to protect Amer ican infrastructu re from the threat of 
2/9/2022 External 

DCOS/COS ransomwa re. 
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Packaged for DCOS/COS 

Status WF# ES# From Subject Status Date Final Due Sig Level I Team Notes 

Packaged for Wr ites req uest ing an update on the implementat ion of recommendations made in the jo int report, 
(b)(5) b)(5) 

DCOS/COS 
1225108 21-6114 Sen. Klobuchar 

Examin ing the U.S. Capitol Attack 
2/9/2022 Externa l 

Packaged for 
1224799 21-4790 Sen. Johnson Writes regarding screen ing and vetting of Afghans 2/10/2022 External 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1225316 21-6159 Rep.Lieu Writes regard ing Huawei and ZTE telecommunications techno logy. 2/12/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1226900 22-0707 Sen. Hawley 

Write s with concern over the DH S's announcement to create a new Climate Change Professionals 
2/11/2022 External 

DCOS/COS Program. 

Packaged for 
1224518 21-6108 Sen. Ernst 

Writes urging DHS and DOS immediately process the 6,000 Afghan refugees who are cu rrent ly in 
2/ 14/2022 External 

DCOS/COS third country locat ions awa it ing their clearance to come to the United States. 

Packaged for 
1225713 22-0003 Sen. Rosen 

Write to request Informat ion on the implementat ion of the DHS and DOT responsibil ities as Co-
2/22/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS Sector Ri sk Management Agencies (co-SRMAs) for the nation's criti cal t ransportat ion infrastructure. 

Packaged for 
1226536 22-0085 Rep. Stauber (+1) 

Write rega rding USCG's procurement of new vessels th rough the Waterways Commerce Cutter 
2/22/2022 External 

DCOS/COS Program. 

Packaged for 
1220146 21-3255 Rep. Jordan 

Writes regarding DHS intent ion to use third-party contractors to spy on the social media 
2/22/2022 External 

DCOS/COS communications of American cit izens for signs of "extremist" th reats. 

Packaged for 
~b)(6) I 1223849 21-4749 Writes regarding vacc ination requirements for H-2A workers. 2/22/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1227301 22-0718 Ambassador Kajzer Voluntary letter to thank t he Ambassador for a bott le of wine gifted to SI for New Years 2/22/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
1224753 21-6115 Vermont AG Donovan Write rega rding the use of Clearview Al by CBP in the state of Vermont. 2/22/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 

Packaged for 
l(b)(6) I Writes to inform of th e upcoming publication of an HRW report documenting the persecution and 

DCOS/COS 
1223841 21-4743 

other harms experienced by Cameroon ian asy lum seekers. 
2/23/2022 External 

Packaged for 
1224583 21-4767 Rep. Ka l ka Regarding back log of container ships at the San Pedro Bay Port complex in Ca lifornia. 2/23/2022 Externa l 

DCO S/COS 

Packaged for 
1225016 21-6415 Sen. Sinema 

Writes recommending 51 priorit ize commun ication with state, local, and triba l law enforcement in 
2/22/2022 External 

DCOS/COS order to improve collaboration and information sharing. 

Packaged for 
~b)(6) I 1226959 22-0018 Writes requesting that the DHS FY 2023 budget inc lude funding for GS equiva lent sala ries for TSOs. 2/9/2022 Externa l 

DCOS/COS 
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With Counselors 

Counselor WF# E~ From Subject As Of Fina l Due I Signature Team "'"'"" I 
b)(5) b)(5) 

Sam 1222404 21-3760 
Ranking Member Writes concerning the security risks posed by the re lease of 7,000 terrorists from Bagram Air Base combined with the porous southern 

12/29/2021 E:.:ternal 
MCCiintock border. 

Sheila, Sam, 
1220103 21-3090 RMMtko 

Writes requesting information regardine va rious com ponents plans to combat terrori st attacks to the homeland in response to the ongoing 
1/20/2022 E.xterna l 

Angie H. cr isis in Afghanistan. 

Beth 1223806 21-4651 Rep. Mast Write regarding Executive Ord er 14043, requir ing all federa l em ployees be fully vaccinated by Novem ber 22, 2021. 1/20/ 2022 8t:terna l 

Jotham 1225184 21-6144 l<b)/6) I Writ es regarding tri bal monitoring fo r t he Db le Fire clean.up. 2/10/2022 Externa l 

Sheila and Beth 1223978 21-4759 Rep. McKinley W rites rega rding t he crisis at t he border. 2/ 10/2022 External 

Sam 1219816 21-3240 Sen. Masto Wr ites inquiring about the closure of t he Department of Homeland Securi ty's JIOC located in Tucson, Arizona. 2/ 10/2022 Externa l 

Sam and Ron 1224311 21-4787 l<b)/6) I Writes regarding reimbursement for airports that welcomed Afghan refugees t hrough OAW 2/14/2022 h t ernal 

Sara/ cassie 1218077 21-2067 Rep. Garcia 
Writes regarding cit izensh ip for Afghan nationals who worked alongside U.S. Mi litary in Afghanistan through the Special Immigrant Visa 

program. 
2/ 15/2022 External 

Sara / Cassie 1220483 21-2050 AG Ferguson Writes supporting the resettlement of Afghan nationals under the SIV program. 2/ 15/2022 External 

Sara I Cassie 1223319 21-4680 Rep. Hern W rites requesti ng Afghanistan mlgrant information for the state of Oklahoma. 2/15/2022 External 

Sara / cassie 1226384 22-0013 Rep. Lieu Writes regardi ng 200 Afghan fe male judges and lawyers remain in Afghanistan 2/ 15/2022 External 

Sam 1222098 21-3755 l<h\/R\ I Wr ites regarding stra t egic use of TPS and OED to protect Afghan nationals. 2/ 17/ 2022 External 

Beth 1220139 21-3295 Rep. Schi ff W rites asking for information about the nature and ext ent of domestic te rrorism. 2/17/2022 E)(terna l 

Angie H. 1226797 22-0090 Sen. Padi lla Writes requesting that DHS's budget request for FY 2023 seek adequate staffing funds fo r CBP. 2/18/2022 Externa l 

Sam 1227969 22-0795 Sen. Blackburn Writ es regarding her concerns about the appearance of the OHS policing the speech, thoughts, and opinions of American citizens. 2/ 22/2022 Externa l 

Sheila 1227091 22-0725 Rep. Panetta Wrlte.s. requesti ng that OHS Implement reforms to the H·2A vis.a program in order to improve the petition process . 2/23/2022 E)(te rna l 

Shei la 1226298 22-0052 Seo. Gi ll ibrand Writes requesting that the u.s .. canad ian border remains open despite t he Omicron wave. 2/23/2022 Externa l 

Ron 1227744 22 -0849 Rep. Katko Wr ites regarding acceptable ID for migrants at checkpoints. 2/ 24/ 2022 External 

Shei la 1219890 21-3082 Rep. Roy Writes regarding the number of people apprehended at the SWB this year . 2/23/2022 Externa l 
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SHAH, SARASWATI !(b)(6) ilfb\/6} 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)-------....-----------------------' 

REZMOVIC JEFFREY (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

To: CANEGALLO KRISTIE b 6 
(b)(6) 

!/bl/6l 

!/bl/6l 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/24 14: 12:24 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Fysa 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:07 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l"'"(b,...,.)(6,.,..)----------, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

The latest from Sunday. 

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: SHAH, SARASWATI l(b)(6) 
Cc: ULLOA, I SABELLA "'"l(b-=)(6;:::::) ========,-~ 
Subject: RE : Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Yes, 52 cleared on the 17th . 

We are asking for DCOS/COS review. I have attached the clearance request. 

Kim 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:34 AM 
To: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLYl.-(b-)(6_) ________ ___, 

Cc: ULLOA, I SABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

I b 6 

! b 6 

Subject: Fwd: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Boa rd Charter 

Did this move from S2's office Kim? If not, I can ping MEC. 

Sara Shah 

Specia l Assistant to the Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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(b)(5) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY_/ DELIBERATIVE / DRAFT 

DHS'.Rte Disinformation Governance Board 

Charter 
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
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F O'CONNOR, KIMBERLYkN(6) H/b\/6\ 
rom: l(b)(6) 

:==========~=================-.---;:::::=============,---------' \" )(6) l(b)(6) u(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/24 21:27:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank for making sure this was completed . Hope you had a good night. 

Kim 

Fromfb)(B) ll(b)(B) 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 6:51 PM 

Tr,;:o:;-;:::dj_(b_)(B_) ____ .1=1(b=)(=6)==;---------'I ESEC-1 nterna I Liaison 1~(b_)(6_)_~ 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Fauquet, Stephanie l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY ,--___..:...:.....:_.:.__:.....;_..:.....:___..:._:.-=::===----------' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

~e find the Signed RCA and Act ion Memo. These are also saved in the shared drive ! Folder is on 
~s desk (sorry if that's not the right person that's in tomorrow!) 

Please let me know if there is anything else I can do to help. Have a great night! 

Special Projects Coordinator, Office of the Executive Secretary 
Department of Homela nd Security 
Cel l: !<b}(6\ 11 Desk: ,....!<b_}(_6\ __ ___ 

From:l(b)(6) 1)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:21 PM 
To: ESEC-1 nternal Liaison ""l(b.,..)(""'6)--------------, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

FYI, everything is all printed out w ith an RCA and~as for packaging, wa iting for Sam to sent the 
latest playbook 

~tfully, 

~ 

l(b)(6) 
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DHS-HQ ESEC 
Interna l Team Lead 
Des (b)(6) 

Cell: 
(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:56 PM 
To:fb)(6) lb)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) 
I MAURER, TIM .... l(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) I Wilcox, Cassie 

~===========;-----' 
l(b)(6) I SHAH, SARASWATI .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

No let me get the latest 

Fro~(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:55 PM 
To: MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
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

Tim or Sam 

Per DCOS Ulloa request below, can you confirm that the attacked is the latest version of the playbook? 

Respectfu lly, 

l(b)(6) I 

DAS-HQ ESEL 

lnternalTeam Lead 
Desk (b)(6) 

Cell: 

1226303 / 22-1140 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Blackwell, Jul iana l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) b)(6) 

I Schuster, Rona ld 
b)(6) CALLAHAN, MARY 

ELLEN .... (b_)(6_) ____ --;::=====:!...F....:a_u~q-u..:...et~, ..:...St....:e.!..p_h....:an___:,ie l._(b_)(6_) _________ __.I 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison .... l(b_)(6_) __________ __.I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
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l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, '----;:::========::::::!....--.....:.....--...!:::,----------' 
GUSTAV l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
~l(b-)(6-)---==========~I-B_R_o_o_Ks- ,-R-EB__.ECCA .... l(b_H5_) _________ ___,t, 
~b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
t;;:l(b-;-;)(6;:;-)-----------,lh-W- al~e-s,-B....Jrandon l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 

,----!:=======:::;------' 
l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I SHAH, SARASWATI :===========.----' l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

The attached is good to go to Sl. Please package for him today. Please also check to ensure that the 

attachment w ith the Ukraine playbook is the most current version -Tim and/or Sam, can confirm . Thank 

you . 

Isa 

From: Blackwell, Juliana l.._(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:26 PM 

m:T-;-;oM: -'-U_LL_O'-A...,_,_IS'-A_B_E_LLA-'--'(Fb)=(6=) ========:!...,;...,Schuster, Ronald .... l(b_)(6_) ________ __. 
L,,(b-)(6_) _____ ---1::)=(6=) ====.------' CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
(b)(6) Fauquet, Stephan ie l(b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 

l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 

~G_U_ST_A_V_!:l(=b)=(6=) ==============I-,BROOKS, REBECCA .... l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
(b)(6) CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

on (b)(6) 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Chalkley, Marie 

Attached for you r review and clearance, please find a memo and attachments regarding the 

Disinformation Governance Board Charter. 

These documents were drafted by PLCY and OGC for Sl' s signature and they have been clea red by: 

• • PRIV (CPO Dupree) - 1/11/22 

• • CBP (DCOS Schorr) - 1/12/22 

• • CRCL (COS Abdelal!) -1/12/22 

• • FEMA (COS Coen)-1/12/22 

• • OPA (DAS Bernstein)-1/12/22 

• • S& T (ACOS Mcentee) - 1/12/22 

• • MGMT (DCOS Clayton)-1/13/22 

• • l&A (ACOS Luke) - 1/14/22 

• • CISA (COS) - 1/21/22 

• • DCOS Callahan - 2/17 /22 

• • S2 - 2/17/22 

Sam Vinograd says she has al ready reviewed in her PLCY capacity. 
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SHAH, SARASWATI !(b)(6) ll<bV§} 
From: rb )(6) 

~--------;:===============------~ 
REZMOVIC JEFFREY (b)(6) !/b\/6\ I b 6 

To: CANEGALLO KRISTIE b 6 
(b)(6) 

!/b\/6\ 

Subject: Re: Clearance Request: Disin ormation Governance Boar Charter 

Date: 2022/02/25 06: 54: 18 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

! b 6 

Sam/isa wanted to move it this week and Sam emailed chiefs about it yesterday-but no action 
needed now, Isa finalized and moved late yesterday afternoon. 
Sara Shah 
Special Ass istant to the Secretary 
U.§ Denartment of Homeland Security 
Me)(B) 1 

From: REZMOVIC, JEFFREY """l(b~)(6=)---------, 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 6:52:13 AM 

To: SHAH, SARASWATI l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ~--...:,__ ___ ___,!====::::;-------~ 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Does this need to move today? 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI l._(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:12 PM 

To: REZMOVIC, JEFFREY l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ~ ----:__---=====,-------~ 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Fysa 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:07 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

The latest from Sunday. 

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l._(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: SHAH, SARASWATI l._(b_)(6_) _______ _, 
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l(b)(6) U1b\/6} 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)----------.----------------------' 

(b)(6) )(6) !/b)/6) ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

!/b)/6) I b 6 

!/b)/6) I b 6 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/25 07:34:55 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

~ Thank you so muchL_JI w ill handle the electronic close-out. 

rb)(6) i 
Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!{b}/6\ l(d)!<b\{6} l (c) 

l(b)(6) 

Fronfb)(6) r )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 6:51 PM 

T;.,.o:..::~f=b)=(5=) =====~=(6=) =:;---------'I ESEC-1 nterna I Liaison ~(b)(5) 
l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Fauquet, Stephanie l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l"'"(b.,..,.)(6~) -.:._....:......_:_ __ ====:;-------~ 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Please find the Signed RCA and Action Memo. These are also saved in the shared drivel Folder is on 
~ desk (sorry if that's not the right person that's in tomorrow!) 

Please let me know if there is anything else I can do to help. Have a great night! 

l(b)(6) 

Special Projects Coordinator, Office of the Executive Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
Cel l: !<b\{6} 1 1 Desk: ..,..!<b..,..}("'"'6\----, 
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Gilmer, Chadwick !(b)(6) !kb}/6\ 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)-------....----------------------' 

VINOGRAD SAMANTHA (b)(6) !/b)/6) I b 6 

!lb\/6) I b 6 

lkb}/6) 

l!/b)/6) 

Subject: Re: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/02/25 08:59:06 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sounds great to me, Sam! I'll set reminder to disseminate on Monday. Here's hoping for 
successful inaugural meeting. Thanks! 
Chad Gihner 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
(0) l(b)(6) I 
(C) l(b)(6) I 
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:57:55 AM 
To: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) 
Chalkley, Marie (b)(6) 

@~) I 
Cc: l(b)(6) 11ml l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thank you! I was thinking I could announce at the steering group meeting today and then we can email 
out the signed charter and ask folks to designate their principal or deputy to the Board itself. 

I would also love to also use that to announce the date of the first actual Board meeting- so all that to 
say could we think about emailing it out Monday? WDYT? 

From: Gilmer, Chadwick ~l(b_)(_6) _________ ~ 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:53 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1..,,..(b.,...,,)(6,.,...) ----------,I PLCY EXEC SEC 

(b)(6) Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) l(b)(6) 
b)(6) b)(6) 
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Cc: l(b)(6) I kfilfill ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Subject: Re: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning, Sam -

ESEC only shared the final signed docs with PLCY. Would you like for us to share with the other 
Components listed as members of the Board? I don't want to overstep yet would like to ensure 
transparency to others if appropriate. 

I await your guidance. Thank you. 

Chad Gilmer 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
(O) !{b)(6) ! 
(C) !{b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ __, 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:43:46 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC (b)(6) Chalkle Marie (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllil@l .... l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Subject: RE: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Great news! 

From: PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:27 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1..-(b-)(6_) _________ ___,I Chalkley, Marie 

l(b)(6) 

Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllil@l ..... l(b_)(6_) ______ __.I PLCY 

EXEC SEC l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 
Subject: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning, 

The Sl signed and approved Disinfonnation Governance package has been uploaded to the SP 
link below (including the final word version of the charter). 

l!J Folder icon Signed documents 2.25.22 

Regards, 

l(b)(B) ~TIL ® v3 

Office of Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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Cell: ~l(b_)(6_) --~ 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:09 PM 
To: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(B) 

l(b)(6) I PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) ~--==.==.=======---~ Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllii@l .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ...., 

Subject: Re: Time sensit ive for 2/15 - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS 

Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

I' ll ema il them both at the same t ime actually 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:04:17 PM 
To: Chalkley, Marie (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) 
Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I l,.,..(b.,...,.)(6,..,...)-=:;.I !{=b)=(6::;-ll ;=l(b=)(6===)=====---, 

Subject: Re: Time sensit ive fo r 2/15 - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS 

Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Hi - Jen repli ed t o a teams message I sent her I will send her a forma l ema il to be sure. 

From: Chalkley, Marie l._(b-'-)(6--") _________ __, 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 7:54:33 PM ..,,...,..,,,,...-------------------------, To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) 
Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I ;.,:.l(b.,.::)(6..;::.)--=--=:;-:l l;:::<b=)(6:::;)l;::l(b=)(:;:6)======----. 

Subject: RE : Time sensitive for 2/15 - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS 

Disinformation Governance Board Charter {WF 1226303) 

+ Chad and lllii@I for after hou rs coord ination 

If Jen's approved we need to get the cu rrent d raft to Rob tonight for his review before we f igure out 

signatures. Sam I' m f ind w ith you sending this directly t o him given the timeline and subject. 

Marie Cha lkley 
._l(b_)(6_) ______ _.I I {O) =!{b ...... )(6"'-) __ __.1 1 (M) =!{b...,.)(6 ... ) __ ...., 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b-'-)(6-'-) _________ __. 

Sent: Monda Februar 14 2022 6:55 PM 

T~o:..:i...(b_)(B_) ______ --.-_ _ __ ,_(b-'-)(6-;:)===========------' PLCY EXEC SEC 
(b)(6) Chai kley, Marie l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___, 
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Subject: Re: Time sensit ive for 2/15 - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS 
Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Hi - Jen told me informal ly that she clears these add it ions. Pis advise what is needed formally in terms of 

her res ign ing? 

DCOS asked for this package ton ight. 

Thanks -

Sam 

Fro~(b)(6) 1,...(b_)(_6) _____________ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 6:53 :41 PM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I 
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHAl._(b_)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: Time sensitive for 2/15 - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation 
Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Dear PLCY Exec Sec, 

Can you please advise how Jen Daskal's approval on the rev ised charter can be done, alone w ith the 

add it ion of TSA, ICE, USCIS, USSS, USCG as board members? Sam should send it to the U/A th is evening. 

I drafted and sent another version of this at 5:30-ish but it's disappeared into the ether ... ! 

Best regards, 

l(b)(6) tshe/her/hers) 
Executive Assistant to John P1carel h, fimckeeper, COR 
Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships/CP3 
Cell: l(b)(6) I 
www.DHS.gov/CP3 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ _. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 5:25 PM 
To:fb)(6) ll(b)(6) 

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL ,--____ :.___ __ ....!:::::===,--------' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE : For Sam - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance 

Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

l'.b)(6) I ...... ____ __, nd Milton-

Thank you . 

Can vou and M ilton please work together on the followingl(b)(S) I 
b)(5) 
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Concu rrentIWb)(6) I can you please ask PLCY ExecSec how they want to go about getting Jen 

Daskal's approva l on the revised charter and add it ion of TSA, ICE, USCIS, USSS, USCG as board members? 

We need to get th is in front of Rob tonight. 

Sam 

From j(b)(B) ~)(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:41 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA I..-(b-)(6_) _________ _,I 

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: For Sam - FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance 

Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

H Sam, del ighted to send you these documents that Lucian cleared at the DAS level and are ready for 

your review and clearance. 

The fu ll folder is here: ° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Best regards, 

fb )(B) le she/her/hers) 
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
To: (b)(6) b)(6) SIKORSKYJ, 

LUCIAN (b)(6) SNYDER, NATHANIEL l(b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: ADJUDICATE EDITS - [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board 

Charter (WF 1226303) 

~l(b_)(_6) __ ~~ th is is a priority for today. 

I will need an adjudicated ve rsion ready for my and Jen Daskal' s review by 5PM thank you. 

Sam 

From: Gi lmer, Chadwick ~l(b_)(_6) _________ ~ 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN -l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC I..,,..(b.,..,.)(6.,.,.)-=========;I-K-oz_e_y_, E- 1-iz~a beth ~l(b_)(6_) _________ ~I Zhang, 
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Gilmer, Chadwick !(b)(6) !kb}/6\ 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)-------....----------------------' 

VINOGRAD SAMANTHA (b)(6) !lb\/6\ I b 6 
b 6 
(b)(6) 
PLCY EXEC SEC b 6 

!lb\/6\ 

CC:;;; lkb}/6) 

Subject: Re: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/02/28 12:20:22 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Will do. Thanks. 
Chad Gilmer 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
(0) l(b)(6) I 
(C) l(b)(6) I 
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 

PLCY EXEC SEC (b)(6) 

I b 6 

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:18:22 PM 
To: Gilmer, Chadwick (b)(6) .,,....,.,=-~----------~------------.---~ 
Chalkley, Marie (b)(B) 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: fb)(6) I 
SubP?ct: RE: Signed - DAS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Chad - circl ing back on this I do think it would be helpful to circulate the cgarer to other components/ 
offices listed as members of the Board. TU 

From: Gilmer, Chadwick .._l(b_)(_6) _________ _. 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:53 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA,....l(b-)(6_) __________ __,I Pl CY EXEC SEC 

l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie l\o)(B) 

~ (b)(6) 

Cc: ~b)/6) 
Subject: Re: Signed - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning, Sam -
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r (6) i(b)(6) 
From: l'--(b-'-')(6 ..... ) ______ ---.-__________________ _. 

(b)(6) 

DASKAL JENNIFER (b)(6) 
To: b 6 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Dis Info Charter 

Date: 2022/03/02 12:58:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

/ h \/~ \ 

The signed docs are attached. I'll send them to Sam's team as we ll. 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 1,_(b_)(6_) ________ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:31 PM 
ToKb)(5) p)(6) 

Subject: RE: Dis Info Charter 

It' s been drafted and signed. Can you ask Exec Sec (either JJ or Kim O'Connor) for the signed copy. I'm 

happy to also then send to whomever wants it. 

Thx, 

Jen 

From:fb)(B) f )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:22 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER l,_(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: RE: Dis Info Charter 

To the disinfo group. I guess they want to know if you're drafting the charter. Nate apparent ly 

mentioned that you m ight have it and wants to know if you can share it w/ him. 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 1,_(b_)(6_) ________ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:18 PM 
To~(b)(6) lb)(6) 

Subject: Re: Dis Info Charter 

Hmm. Not su re I understand the question. Send ing to whom? 

From:fb)(6) l1._(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:17:37 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER 1,_(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: Dis Info Charter 

Hi Jen, 
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Sam V's assistant wanted me to ask if &when you're sending out the Disinfo Charter. Let me know what 
you'd like me to relay. Thanks. 

SSIS an 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
m: l(b)(6) 11 o: l(b)(6) I 

\
b )(6) ~ (6) Wb)/6) ll(b )(6) 

Sender: 'll=;=,=====F __ --.-_________________ ....J 
tb}l6) 

,::.;DA~S:.:.;KA::..:.L:::..,~JE::.:.N:.:.;N:.:.:IF-=E::..,.R.1.:l(b""')(.:::,6)~--------"l~kbee!)/~6)===:l~f-------, 

Recipient: 11'-'R~ .... ½""'~}-------...-------------------' 
Sent Date: 2022/03/02 12:58:35 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/02 12:58:43 
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